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ELECTRONIC RESEARCH 
World Wide Web 
Full text of the daily Federal Register, CFR and other publications 
is located at: www.fdsys.gov. 
Federal Register information and research tools, including Public 
Inspection List, indexes, and links to GPO Access are located at: 
www.ofr.gov. 
E-mail 
FEDREGTOC-L (Federal Register Table of Contents LISTSERV) is 
an open e-mail service that provides subscribers with a digital 
form of the Federal Register Table of Contents. The digital form 
of the Federal Register Table of Contents includes HTML and 
PDF links to the full text of each document. 
To join or leave, go to http://listserv.access.gpo.gov and select 
Online mailing list archives, FEDREGTOC-L, Join or leave the list 
(or change settings); then follow the instructions. 
PENS (Public Law Electronic Notification Service) is an e-mail 
service that notifies subscribers of recently enacted laws. 
To subscribe, go to http://listserv.gsa.gov/archives/publaws-l.html 
and select Join or leave the list (or change settings); then follow 
the instructions. 
FEDREGTOC-L and PENS are mailing lists only. We cannot 
respond to specific inquiries. 
Reference questions. Send questions and comments about the 
Federal Register system to: fedreg.info@nara.gov 
The Federal Register staff cannot interpret specific documents or 
regulations. 
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information can be found online at http://www.regulations.gov. 
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741.....................................5155 
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307.....................................6517 
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730...................................10357 
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748...................................10953 
801...................................10958 
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Proposed Rules: 
336.....................................5440 

16 CFR 

Ch. II ................................10358 
1130...................................9522 
1224.................................12182 
1420.................................12197 
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Ch. II ..................................8751 
1223...................................7011 
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4.............................9734, 11252 
22.......................................6336 
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147...................................11252 
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200.....................................8094 
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40.......................................7526 
131.....................................4891 
157...........................4891, 8724 
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385.....................................4891 
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Ch. II ..................................8114 
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142...................................10622 
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181...................................10622 
357.....................................5440 
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404.......................10651, 10657 
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655...................................10038 
672.....................................9112 
Proposed Rules: 
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345.....................................8183 
404...........................5734, 7549 

21 CFR 

1 ................5175, 10658, 10662 
7.........................................5175 
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101.....................................9842 
201.....................................5696 
312.....................................5696 
314.....................................5696 
500.....................................9528 
510...........................4895, 5700 
520...........................4895, 5700 
522.....................................4895 

524.....................................4895 
529.....................................4895 
558.....................................4895 
601.....................................5696 
606.....................................6463 
610...........................5696, 6463 
640.....................................6463 
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807.....................................5696 
809.....................................5696 
812.....................................5696 
814.....................................5696 
870.....................................8117 
1308.................................12201 
Proposed Rules: 
173.....................................5201 
177.....................................9608 
579...................................12226 
876.....................................9610 

22 CFR 

22.......................................5177 
41.......................................8119 
51.......................................5177 
126...................................12201 

24 CFR 

5.........................................5662 
200.....................................5662 
203...........................5662, 9177 
236.....................................5662 
400.....................................5662 
570.....................................5662 
574.....................................5662 
882.....................................5662 
891.....................................5662 
954.....................................6673 
982.....................................5662 
Proposed Rules: 
Ch. II....................10695, 11798 
202.....................................7558 

25 CFR 

514.....................................5178 
523.....................................5183 
Proposed Rules: 
524.....................................9179 
539.....................................9179 
577.....................................9179 
580.....................................9179 
581.....................................9179 
582.....................................9179 
583.....................................9179 
584.....................................9179 
585.....................................9179 

26 CFR 

1 .........5700, 6005, 8120, 8127, 
8143, 8144, 9844, 9845, 
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54 ..................8668, 8706, 8725 
301.......................10370, 12202 
602.....................................8668 
Proposed Rules: 
1 .........5442, 5443, 5454, 6027, 

8184, 8573, 9022, 9877, 
10422, 12226 

20.....................................12227 
48.......................................6028 
301.....................................9022 

27 CFR 

Proposed Rules: 
19.......................................6038 
447.....................................5735 

478.....................................5460 
479.....................................5735 

28 CFR 

Proposed Rules: 
16.......................................9878 
26.......................................7559 

29 CFR 

503...................................10038 
1602...................................5396 
2550...................................5632 
2590 ..............8668, 8706, 8725 
4007...................................6675 
4022...................................8730 
Proposed Rules: 
552...................................11021 
825.....................................8960 

30 CFR 

943.....................................8144 
Proposed Rules: 
935.....................................8185 
942.....................................5740 

31 CFR 

1.........................................9847 
33.....................................11700 
543.....................................6463 
546.....................................6463 
547.....................................6463 
561...................................11724 
1010...................................8148 
1029...................................8148 

33 CFR 

100...........................6007, 6954 
110.....................................6010 
117 .....5184, 5185, 5186, 5398, 

6007, 6012, 6013, 6465, 
6962, 6963, 10371, 10372, 

10960 
147.....................................6007 
165 .....4897, 4900, 5398, 6007, 

6013, 6954, 9528, 9847, 
9850, 10960, 11387 

Proposed Rules: 
100 ................5463, 6039, 6708 
110.....................................5743 
117...........................5201, 6042 
147.......................10707, 10711 
165 .....5463, 5747, 7025, 9879, 

11423, 11426, 11434 

36 CFR 

7.........................................9852 
Proposed Rules: 
242.....................................5204 
1195...................................6916 

37 CFR 

Proposed Rules: 
42 .......6868, 6879, 7028, 7040, 
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90.......................................6879 
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4.........................................6466 
17.......................................5186 
59.....................................10663 

39 CFR 

230.....................................6676 
233...................................11437 
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111.....................................5470 
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5706, 5709, 5710, 6016, 
6467, 6963, 7531, 7535, 

7536, 9529, 10324, 11739, 
11741, 11742, 11744, 11748 

60.............................8160, 9304 
62.......................................6681 
63...........................9304, 11390 
70.....................................11748 
81.............................4901, 9532 
93.....................................11394 
97 ..............5710, 10324, 10342 
98.....................................10387 
140...................................11401 
174.....................................6471 
180 .....4903, 8731, 8736, 8741, 

8746, 10381, 10962, 10968, 
12205, 12207 

281...................................11750 
302...................................10387 
721.....................................6476 
Proposed Rules: 
Ch. I .................................10451 
50.......................................8197 
51.......................................8197 
52 .......4937, 4940, 5207, 5210, 

6044, 6529, 6711, 6727, 
6743, 10423, 10424, 10430, 

11022, 11452, 11798, 11809, 
11827, 11839, 11858, 11879, 
11894, 11914, 11928, 11937, 
11958, 11974, 11990, 11992 

60.......................................8209 
63 ................6628, 8576, 11476 
81 ........4940, 6727, 6743, 8211 
97.....................................10350 
98.........................10434, 11039 
141 ..............5471, 9882, 12227 
142 ..............5471, 9882, 12227 
180.....................................8755 
271...................................12228 
280.....................................8757 
281.....................................8757 
302...................................10450 

721.....................................4947 

41 CFR 

Proposed Rules: 
60-741................................7108 

42 CFR 

71.......................................6971 
81.......................................5711 
412.....................................4908 
413.....................................4908 
431...................................11678 
476.....................................4908 
Proposed Rules: 
68.....................................10455 
71.......................................7108 
401.....................................9179 
405.....................................9179 
447.....................................5318 
489.....................................5213 

44 CFR 

64.............................7537, 9856 
67 ..................6976, 6980, 7540 

45 CFR 

147 ................8668, 8706, 8725 
155...................................11700 
670.....................................5403 
1611...................................4909 
Proposed Rules: 
60.......................................9138 
61.......................................9138 
1357...................................9883 

46 CFR 

160.....................................9859 
251.....................................5193 
252.....................................5193 
276.....................................5193 
280.....................................5193 
281.....................................5193 
282.....................................5193 
283.....................................5193 
401...................................11752 
Proposed Rules: 
327.....................................5217 
501...................................11995 
540...................................11995 

47 CFR 
1.........................................6479 
2...............................4910, 5406 
15.......................................4910 
18.......................................4910 
73.......................................6481 
76.......................................6479 
97.......................................5406 
Proposed Rules: 
64...........................4948, 11997 
76.......................................9187 

48 CFR 
209...................................11354 
215...................................11355 
216...................................11354 
219...................................11367 
232...................................11355 
234...................................11355 
242...................................11355 
244...................................11355 
245...................................11355 
252 .........10976, 11354, 11355, 

11775 
422.....................................5714 
519...................................10665 
532.....................................6985 
552.........................6985, 10665 
704.....................................8166 
713.....................................8166 
714.....................................8166 
715.....................................8166 
716.....................................8166 
744.....................................8166 
752.....................................8166 
1511...................................8174 
Proposed Rules: 
10.....................................10714 
31.....................................10461 
52.....................................10461 
242.....................................9617 
422.....................................5750 

49 CFR 

173.....................................9865 
199...................................10666 
Ch. II ................................12408 
242.....................................6482 
382...................................10461 

391...................................10461 
395.....................................7544 
571...................................11626 
572...................................11651 
575.....................................4914 
Proposed Rules: 
191.....................................5472 
192.....................................5472 
195.....................................5472 
214.....................................6412 
232.....................................6412 
243.....................................6412 
385.........................7562, 12231 
390.........................7562, 12231 
395.........................7562, 12231 
611.....................................5750 
821.....................................6760 
826.....................................6760 

50 CFR 

17 ................8450, 8632, 10810 
29.......................................5714 
216...........................4917, 6682 
218.....................................4917 
223.....................................5880 
224...........................5880, 5914 
622 ...5413, 6988, 8749, 11411, 

11775 
648 ...5414, 7000, 7544, 10668, 

10977, 10978 
665.....................................6019 
679 .....5389, 6492, 6683, 8176, 

8177, 9588, 9589, 10400, 
10668, 10669, 11412, 11776, 

12213, 12214 
680.....................................6492 
Proposed Rules: 
17 ......4973, 9618, 9884, 11061 
100.....................................5204 
218.....................................6771 
300 ................5473, 8758, 8759 
600.....................................5751 
622...................................11477 
648 ..............8776, 8780, 10463 
660...................................10466 
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LIST OF PUBLIC LAWS 

This is a continuing list of 
public bills from the current 
session of Congress which 
have become Federal laws. It 
may be used in conjunction 
with ‘‘P L U S’’ (Public Laws 
Update Service) on 202–741– 
6043. This list is also 
available online at http:// 
www.archives.gov/federal- 
register/laws. 

The text of laws is not 
published in the Federal 

Register but may be ordered 
in ‘‘slip law’’ (individual 
pamphlet) form from the 
Superintendent of Documents, 
U.S. Government Printing 
Office, Washington, DC 20402 
(phone, 202–512–1808). The 
text will also be made 
available on the Internet from 
GPO’s Federal Digital System 
(FDsys) at http://www.gpo.gov/ 
fdsys. Some laws may not yet 
be available. 

H.R. 588/P.L. 112–94 
To redesignate the Noxubee 
National Wildlife Refuge as 

the Sam D. Hamilton Noxubee 
National Wildlife Refuge. (Feb. 
14, 2012; 126 Stat. 10) 
H.R. 658/P.L. 112–95 
FAA Modernization and 
Reform Act of 2012 (Feb. 14, 
2012; 126 Stat. 11) 
Last List February 14, 2012 

Public Laws Electronic 
Notification Service 
(PENS) 

PENS is a free electronic mail 
notification service of newly 

enacted public laws. To 
subscribe, go to http:// 
listserv.gsa.gov/archives/ 
publaws-l.html 

Note: This service is strictly 
for E-mail notification of new 
laws. The text of laws is not 
available through this service. 
PENS cannot respond to 
specific inquiries sent to this 
address. 
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